

SOUTH LEIGH PARISH COUNCIL MEETING – 13th July 2021 at 7:30m at the Village Hall.

The public are welcome to join the meeting via Zoom - a link will be posted to the website and via social media but only residents with a pre-notified subject may speak. Questions after the meeting via email would be welcome.

Members of the Parish Council are summoned to attend a meeting on 13th July 7:30pm. Please would any member of the public who would like to speak contact Nicky Brooks by email: nickybrooks@southleigh.info.

AGENDA

1. Apologies.
2. Declarations of interest.
3. To approve the minutes of the previous meeting as being a true record of the proceedings.
4. Opportunity for any parishioner to raise a matter of concern.
5. Opportunity for any County Councillor and / or District Councillor to update the Parish Council on any matter of relevance or concern.
6. Matters arising from the minutes not covered elsewhere in this agenda.
7. Constitutional - the Clerk's resignation / all forms post election have been submitted /accounting procedures completed / bank account progress.
8. Payments to approve.
9. A40 consultation:
 - a) Progress of consultation and the following on procedures.
 - b) Shores Green and the traffic lights.
 - c) Reports received and actions.
 - d) Barnard Gate roundabout and road.
 - e) Amelioration demands (noise, air pollution, environment).
 - f) Speeding ameliorations.
 - g) Cycling and footpaths.
10. Conservation Area - The Final Report of the Heritage Adviser Graham Keevill will be placed before the Parish Council and in accordance with the Parish Council decision of 8th December 2020, after any amendments, arrangements will be made for another consultative poll of residents the results of which will then be reviewed and voted on by the Parish Council.
11. Mobile phone signal.
12. The Lymbrook
 - a) Nature.
 - b) Pollution.
13. Flooding.
14. Facilities - updates (items in bold are the only ones to be reported on at this meeting, unless raised elsewhere).
 - a) Village hall.
 - b) Village green.
 - c) Playground.
 - d) Football pitch.
 - e) Bus shelter.
 - f) Postboxes.
15. Responses to any planning matters.
 - a) Shuttles Cottage.
 - b) Church Farm.

16. Speed Watch.
17. Representations to the Boundary Commission on the Parliamentary Constituency.
18. Raising the profile of South Leigh.
19. HM The Queen's Platinum Jubilee.
20. Items to note:
21. AOB
22. Date for next meeting:
Suggested date 16th August.